

FACULTY CURRICULUM VITAE

Brittany Anne Longino Smith
(1/2/13)

Work Phone Number: UNT Dallas
Office Number and Building: 7400 University Hills Blvd.
Work E-Mail Address: Dallas, TX 75241

AREA OF EXPERTISE

For the past two years I have facilitated students in Sociology, Criminal Justice and Humanities courses, instructing concepts in cultural diversity, classical and contemporary theory, research methods and most recently, concepts in disasters studies. Previously, I worked as a primary investigative researcher for the Crime Victims' Institute located at Sam Houston State University. There, I designed and conducted research projects pertaining to victimization. I also analyzed research data and comprised comprehensive reports for publication. In addition I focused on distributing literature and working with victim agencies to aid in developing preventative programs for victims and offenders.

EDUCATION

2009	Master of Science	Sociology	Texas A&M University – Commerce
2006	Bachelor of Science	Journalism & Communications	Texas A&M University – College Station

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2013-Present	University of North Texas-Dallas	Sociology Instructor
2011-Present	University of Phoenix	Sociology/Humanities/Criminal Justice Instructor
2009-2012	Crime Victims Institute: Sam Houston State University	Social Science Researcher

PUBLICATIONS

Kercher, G.A. & Longino Smith, B.A. Crime Victims' Institute, (2011). *Adolescent sexual behavior and the law*. Huntsville, TX: Sam Houston State University.

Kercher, G.A.; Longino Smith, B.A.; Bouffard, L. Crime Victims' Institute, (2012). *The Choking Game*. Huntsville, TX: Sam Houston State University.